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NRC PDR ;
'

CEMacDonald
RCha)pell

General Electric Company ERic1ardson ;

ATTN: Mr. G. E. Cunningham HLee |
P.O. Box 460 NMSS r/f
Pleasanton, CA 94566 SGTB r/f

Gentlemen: ;

IThis refers to your application dated December 12, 1989, requesting an amendment
to Certificate of Compliance No. 5971 for the Model No. IPO-200 cask. !

In connection with our review we need the information identified in the enclosure
to this letter. The information should be provided as replacement pages to the '

application,

please advise us within 30 days from the dato of this letter when this information
will be provided. If you have any questions regarding this matter, we would ;

be pleased to meet with you and your staff.
!

Sincerely, ;

Criginal Signed by
CHMLES E. MACDONALD

Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Safeguards '

and Transportation, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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Encl. to ltr. dtd. RB 0 6 g

!- 1. Since the threaded insert shown on detail B is specified to be " optional,"
the drawing should be revised to clearly show the details of both options
(i.e.,withandwithoutinsert). The detail drawing of the insert option
should clearly show how the one-inch deep insert will be fitted in the
1-1/8 inch deep bolt hole.

2. Provide additional information, cr manufacturer's data, which describes
the materials dimensions, use and rating of the insert. The drawing
should be revised to delete the words "or equivalent."

3. Provide calculations which show explicitly that the insert can develop'

the full tensile strength of the closure bolt, Revise the drawings to
specify the material of the closure bolt and the torque to be applied to
the closure bolt.
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